## COMMISSIONERS RECORD Q, DOUGLAS COUNTY

Term, 19

day of

## November 7, 1974

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of November 6, 1974.

The Board noted receipt of the minutes from the Board of Directors of Bert Nash Mental Health Center dated September 9, 1974.

Res. # 74-27! Redue weight limits on two bridges

Per, Charing: Pub: Hereit Sept Supp. Buffeton Request

Koc meeting in Wichita Dean Sanderson, Public Works Director, appeared before the Board with Resolution No. 74-27 relative to the gross weight limit of three tons on Bridge No. 6.16N-19.00E located on County Road No. 372 and Bridge No. 5.54N-17.50E located on County Road No. 51-I. It was moved by Mr. Heck that this resolution be adopted, seconded by Mr. Stoneback, and carried unanimously.

Ernest Coleman, consultant, appeared before the Board with the contract from the Lawrence-Douglas County Health Department. The Board approved the contract November 7, 1974, for the payment of \$9600 to be made after December 1, 1974. This satisfies the 1975 Supplemental Budgetary Request and is to be paid from revenue sharing funds.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Friday, November 8, 1974, for the sole purpose of canvassing ballots of the November 5 general election. All other business will be conducted on Wednesday, November 13, 1974. On Monday, November 11, 1974, the Board will be attending the Kansas Officials Council meeting in Wichita, Kansas.

ATTEST .

<u>AP. Martia</u> D. E. Mathia County Clerk

au Chairman

November 8, 1974

Convase Ballote The Board of Douglas County Commissioners met in special session on November 8, 1974, with all members of the Board being present.

The purpose of the special meeting being to canvass the balloting of the November 5 general election. The canvass resulted in noting and correcting several minor errors, none of which had any effect on any election results.

ATTEST :

D. E. Mathia County Clerk

Cragan i rman Walter R.

November 13, 1974

The regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on this date was not convened because only Commissioner Heck was present with Commission Cragan being in attendance at a GCCA meeting in Topeka and Commissioner Stoneback having not returned from the Kansas Officials Council meeting in Wichita.

RWD #1 hearing postground Relative to the hearing of Petition for Attachment of Adjoining Lands to Admittance to Rural Water District No. 1 at the suggestion of Attorney John Brand, Jr., the hearing was continued until 9:45 a.m., Thursday, November 14, 1974. This continuance being because of the lack of a quorum.

ATTEST :

D. C. mattia D. E. Mathia County Clerk

Arthur A.

November 14, 1974

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of November 7, 8 and 13, 1974.

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1294. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.

Comm. Order # 80

I und Balames

Comm Order # 1294

> Clerk of District Court, and Treasurer. The Board noted receipt of statement of fund balances for the quarter ending October 31, 1974.

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 80 to the Sheriff,

19